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20 December 1985
OLL: 85-3761

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence
FROM: Director, Office of Legislative Liaison

SUBJECT: Weekly Report

ITEMS OF INTEREST

1. Congressional Adjournment

Congress is expected to adjourn today, and will reopen for
business on Tuesday, 21 January.

2. Congressional Travel

HPSCI Members are planning trips to (1) Israel and
(2) Thailand, Korea, the Philippines, Guam and Hawaii. SSCI
staffers are planning a trip to Angola and other African
nations. HPSCI staff are going to (1) London and Germany and
(2) Australia and New Zealand.

3. All other matters are contained in the attachment.

Charles A. Briggs
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OLL/LD WEEKLY REPORT

ITEMS OF INTEREST FOR CURRENT WEEK

20 December 1985

16

17

17

17

18

Dec

Dec

Dec

Dec

Dec

Present Agency Seal Medallion to
Rep Boland, (D., MA)

Brief HPSCI on Angola

Brf Rep Daniel (D., VA), HPSCI, re
Philippines

Brief SSCI on Angola

Brief East Asia Subcommittee, HFAC, on
Cambodia (w/INR & DIA)
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18 Dec Brf Senate Arms Control Observers Group DI ACIS;[::::::::]
on compliance issues DS&T/NPIC; OLL

19 Dec Pre-trip bfg for Reps Petri (R., WI) and { DI/NESA; OLL
Sensenbrenner (R., WI) on Iraq

19 Dec Brf Sen Wilson (R., CA) on Central DO OLL
America

19 Dec Brief Sen Wallop (R. WY) on arms control C/ACIS,[:::::::::]ACIS

OLL
20 Dec Pre-trip bfg for Sen Bradley (D., NJ)

FUTURE ITEMS

Holidays.

and SSCI stfr Despres on Mexico

Nothing Significant to Report.
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